30th., Aprdl 1947.

Dear Hathor,

Thanks for your letter. The prper from Finlend aeems
quite appropriate eand I em roturning it for Dorllvcton to oee. I
have made n fow correctiomn in the Bnzlich, tut the "modesty" of
Ruskes pazglea me.

I an meading herevith also two other popors, ong from Yates
emd the other by C,R.Ra0, who is quite an cble chap oud whom I have
been pressing soversly to meke his work intelligible to such few
people as onn in any case underatend it. This he certainly has
tried hard to do, and I Loagine ho would be very well vleassd 1f
you thought his papoer suitable for publication in Herodity or
amrwhore olse, I should have put il in the innals like a uhult,
Yut I do not went to press Parlington to the publication of what
he muay Tool wrneceses»ily heavy materdal. On the ﬂmur hend ha
might think he would ike to keep it wiih a view to putting it in
lator in some number which conld stund the atrain.

Yours eiunocercly,



